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Malave, Erin

From: Linda Sigler [LSigler@deanmead.com]
Sent:  Tuesday, October 26, 2010 4:28 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: address change 500 Irene Street, LLC
2nd Request - first sent on October 15, 2010

Re our client 500 Irene Street, LLC (document # L03000021282), please change
the Manager/Member Detail address as follows: ™

MGR - Hartman, James C.’
P.O. Box 540024
Orlando, FL. 32854

Thanks very much -- Linda Sigler, secretary to attorney Stephen R. Looney

Linda L. Sigler

E Legal Secretary to Stephen R, Looney, Esqg., and
Christine L. Weingart, Esq.

407-428-5100 x4128

LSigler@deanmead.com

Dean, Mead, Egerton, Bloodworth, Capouano & Bozarth, P.A.
800 North Magnclia Avenue, Suite 1500

Orlando, Florida 32803

407-841-1200 « Fax 407-423-1831

www . deanmead.com

Orlando | Fort Pierce | Viera

PRIVILEGED INFORMATION DISCLAIMER: This email is intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it Is
addressed and may contam information that is privileged, confidential or otherwise exempt from disclosure under
apphecable taw. If the reader of this email is not the intended recipient or the ermployee or agent responsible for delivering
the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby nofified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this
corrinunication 1s strictly pronibited. If vou have received this communication in error, please delete this email, destroy
any hard copies thereof, and notify us immediately by telephone. Thank you.

REGULATORY DISCLAIMER: As required by United States Treasury Regulations, please be aware that this
communication is not intended or written by the sender to be used, and it cannot be used, by any recipignt for the
purpose af {1) avoiding penalties that may be imposed on the recipient under United States Federal Tax Laws, or (2)
promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any plan or arrangemeant addressed herein, '
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